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From: Parkhurst, Mary Ann [maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 4:35 PM

To: Quinn, Laura

Subject: RE: Response to Mr. Schaaf's letter to Sec. Shari Wilson dated October 26, 2009

Message received. Welcome back! | hope you had a particularly enjoyable vacation.

Mary Ann Parkhurst

From: Quinn, Laura [mailto:Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 1:26 PM

To: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; Chapman, Elaine G; Duberstein, Corey A; Kropp, Roy K; Harriet Nash
Cc: Williamson, Alicia; Imboden, Stacey

Subject: FW: Response to Mr. Schaaf's letter to Sec. Shari Wilson dated October 26, 2009

Attached is MD's comments from the letter we sent regarding the new alternative sites. They have given us
comments in the letter that | want to be sure that we consider. In particular they point out that they issued the
CPCN with over a hundred licensing conditions and they point us to #43-53 which cover ecological aspects
including the T and E species. The letter also states that they have provided documents for the EastAlco and
Bainbridge sites that the PPRP developed for separate reviews. | believe we have included this information
from our talks with the state and since we have the CPCN and other documents we have reviewed them and
used what we determined should be used from them.

Thanks

Laura

From: Gray, Susan T [mailto:SGray@dnr.state.md.us]

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2009 4:38 PM

To: Quinn, Laura

Subject: Response to Mr. Schaaf's letter to Sec. Shari Wilson dated October 26, 2009

Laura, the signed version of the subject letter is in the mail to you. | will also call you next week to discuss.

Regards,

Susan
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